

Contact

Level 22 South Beach Tower, 38
South Beach Road, Singapore
189767
yospang@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/yospang
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Intellectual Property

Litigation

Legal Consulting

Yos Pang

International Tech & Commercial Lawyer | Facebook | Enterprise
B2B | Mobile & Connectivity | IP | She Loves Tech | Women in Tech |
Investor
Singapore

Summary

Yos is an international, commercial technology lawyer, with a strong background in intellectual property.

Her experience spans across:

- technology, including cloud, data, AI, enterprise, e-commerce, payments, apps, cybersecurity;
- media, including sponsorship, social gaming, OTT, broadcasting, remote gambling advice; and
- intellectual property, including trademarks, patents and copyright, all encompassing contentious and non-contentious work.

Yos is fluent in both English and Chinese (written and spoken). Took Chinese law courses previously and had acquired a high level of proficiency in Legal Chinese. Went for exchange in Shanghai's only specialised and prestigious law school, East China University of Law and Politics.

Outside of work, Yos acts as an advisor and legal consultant for several women empowering tech organisations and social enterprise, including She Loves Tech, Women in Tech and CRIB.

She is also active in Asia's startup community and works within Facebook and across startup incubators to guide fast-growth companies on intellectual property and commercialisation.

Experience

Facebook

4 years

International Lead Commercial Counsel, Mobile Growth & Connectivity
Partnerships

November 2019 - Present (1 year 10 months)

Singapore

Lead lawyer for mobile and connectivity partnerships and growth programs including Facebook Operator Solutions program, Preload program, Express Wi-Fi, (Internet.org) On-the-Ground program, Network Planning and SMS complex transactions.

International Lead Commercial Counsel, Workplace

April 2019 - April 2020 (1 year 1 month)

Singapore

Lead lawyer for Workplace (<https://Workplace.fb.com>) enterprise B2B business through EMEA and APAC. Driving global projects and supporting cross-functional teams to enable profitable business growth.

Lead Commercial Counsel, EMEA

February 2019 - April 2019 (3 months)

London, United Kingdom

Worked from the London office to support the EMEA business teams for Workplace in mid-markets and larger global deals and work on sensitive areas in the EU such as privacy and competition.

Commercial Counsel, APAC

September 2017 - January 2019 (1 year 5 months)

Singapore

Lead lawyer for Facebook platform deals and enterprise business. Working closely with senior leadership in APAC to influence strategic thinking, in the role of a business advisor as much as a lawyer.

Cycling Without Age Singapore

Director Board Of Directors

February 2020 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Singapore

Cycling Without Age is a movement started in Denmark in 2012 to help the elderly get back on their bicycles. It has spread to over 35 countries globally. In October 2015, Singapore became the first country outside Europe to have the Cycling Without Age movement with over 350 volunteers and 14 trishaws in Singapore to give more than 2,500 elderly the experience of trishaw rides.

Read more about our movement through www.cyclingwithoutage.sg

Women in Tech Conference (Asia)

Advisor and Consultant

January 2017 - Present (4 years 8 months)

Plays an instrumental role in providing general strategic advice and legal consultation for its partnerships and events relating to technology in South-East Asia.

Women in Tech Conference (Asia) brings together Asia's leading female innovators, celebrating women in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics. Women In Tech is organised in association with Singapore's Tech & Innovation Week SWITCH. Born from a ground up and volunteer movement inside South East Asia's tech scene, our agenda in 2017 brings you the hottest topics and people in technology and science. The conference offers professional development through a variety of activities. About: womenintech.sg

She Loves Tech

Strategic Partnerships

January 2018 - Present (3 years 8 months)

Singapore

Heads up partnership initiatives for the annual Singapore conference and responsible for managing relationships with a portfolio of leading partnerships in the tech industry.

She Loves Tech mission is to provide a platform for international tech companies, investors, entrepreneurs, startups, and consumers together, to promote technology for women and women in technology. <http://www.shelovestech.org/>

CRIB Pte Ltd

Advisor and Consultant

January 2018 - Present (3 years 8 months)

Singapore

Provides general legal consultation and commercial advice.

A social enterprise that empowers women to become successful entrepreneurs through networking, matchmaking and business incubation. <http://www.crib.com.sg/>

Logiq, Inc. (OTCQX: LGIQ)

Investor

June 2017 - Present (4 years 3 months)

United States

Logiq, Inc (previously Weyland Tech, Inc.) operates an online mobile application platform. It offers a platform that enables small and medium sized businesses to create a mobile application. Weyland Tech is focused on emerging markets throughout Asia, Europe and the Americas. <https://www.veyland-tech.com/>

Olswang - (Now CMS)

International Commercial Tech & Media Lawyer with IP focus
November 2015 - October 2017 (2 years)

Singapore

Specialized in technology, media and telecommunications projects, with an IP focus, in particular, commercial, transactional and regulatory advice in Asia-Pacific relating to big data, data analytics, e-commerce, medtech, fintech, e-payments and cloud computing.

Menarini Asia-Pacific

Senior Regional Legal Counsel, APAC
October 2013 - November 2015 (2 years 2 months)

Florence Area, Italy

Responsible for managing IP regional portfolio and coordinated multi-jurisdictional distribution contracts in Asia-Pacific. Singlehandedly developed and implemented a regional APAC trademarks database, and was instrumental in rolling out compliance programs, including anti-trust, personal data and anti-corruption programs.

Dentons Rodyk

Commercial Tech & IP Lawyer
August 2011 - October 2013 (2 years 3 months)

Singapore

Responsible for handling IP disputes, managing IP portfolios, conducting IP audits from start-ups to multinational companies, advising commercial contracts on technology procurement, technology outsourcing especially in the healthcare sector, franchising and licensing.

Lotaris

Legal Consultant
February 2013 - April 2013 (3 months)

Switzerland

Secondment, during which she was responsible for conducting IP audits, providing advice on commercial contracts and conducting training sessions on data issues.

Lotaris SA, a Global Top 100 Tech Company, based in Switzerland with subsidiaries in Japan, Singapore and the US, is a global mobile applications service provider which provides licensing, transactional and behavioural services to major ISVs and Distributors through its online platform.

Lee & Lee

IP & Litigation Trainee

September 2009 - August 2011 (2 years)

Singapore

Main areas of practice are litigation, arbitration and mediation in relation to IP disputes. Her experience includes front-end advisory work such as reviewing and advising clients on potential disputes (including assisting in drafting of correspondence) arising out of various contracts including patents and trade mark infringements.

Education

National University of Singapore

Bachelor of Laws (LLB) · (2005 - 2009)

East China University of Politics and Law

Bachelor of Laws (LLB) · (2008 - 2008)